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Re: SRN: N2430, Shiawassee County
9/25/2017

Julie

In response to SRN N2430 Shiawassee County

The violations occurred upon our moving from State St to Delaney Rd. With the move and getting this
set up to do production we overlooked the permit reporting.

| will be sending in the completion report on the one lamination booth that is complete. Then as we
complete the other two we will send that in also.

Per your recommendation we are having an outside firm getting us set up to do the correct monthly
reporting. We will be doing this for the balance of this year. At that point we will review and see if we
can bring it in house or if it is better with the outside firm.

The Pti 129-16a two gelcoats that are over the limits we are trying to find a replacement. If we cannot
what are my options?

On the Eugelcoat installation- As for the gelcoat pumps we are not done with installing all of them yet.
Once we have them all installed we will send a completion letter.

Eugelcoat-Eurtm- Euadhesivedisping _Eucleanup-Fgopenmolding- all of the recordkeeping is in the
process of being up dated per the permit and will be completed no later than October 15, 2017.

Once we received the corrected reporting forms and they meet with your approval we will stay on top
of the required reporting.

We appreciate any suggestions you may have. And look forward to being in compliance again.
Sincerely
Diane Gagnier

Operations Manager
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